

LEC Minutes
January 24, 2013

Attendance:

Brad Evans
Amanda Smith

Josh Williams

Logan Bailey
Darr

Tommy Rogers

Luke

Business

John Ross chapter chief position was filled by Luke Darr.

There was a discussion about the multiple positions in the lodge that are vacant such as

- chapter chiefs
- activity chairman
- induction committee
- communication committee
- membership committee
- service committee
- unit election committee

It was suggested that the lodge would like to have an adult to head up projects.

It was decided that the chapter chiefs should come up with chapter names.

Council of Chiefs is on January 26

It was discussed that this year's conclave lodge flap design stay like last year's just change the colors.

Approved Items

A 2013 jamboree lodge flap was approved as long as BSA is added.

The concessions and name plate engraver were approved for the University of Scouting on Saturday February 2.

A lodge contingency to Sea Base was approved. The sailing adventure was

chosen.

The lodge LEC approved \$2,000 for the Friends of Scouting fund and \$1,000 for the James E. West fund.